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NIB 22-058RH SUMMARY
Purchasing Division

DATE: September 15, 2022
TO: Aftab Hussain
FROM: Scott Briggs

SUBJECT: Apparent Low Bid for NIB 22-058RH

Bid #: NIB 22-058RH Bid Name: Corona Airport Mowing Bid
Bid Open Date: 05/04/2022 Bid Close Date: 06/08/2022
Advertised Date: 05/04/2022 Plan Room Mailing Date: N/A
# of Contractors Contacted: 22 Number of “Bids” received: 4
Vendor City Bid
Houston & Harris PCS, Inc Grand Terrace $272.08
Pipe Tec, Inc. Baldwin Park $287.95
National Plant Services Long Beach $332.25
Pro-Pipe, Inc. Irvine $470.20

The apparent low bidder is Houston & Harris PCS, Inc.. Copies of the Bid are attached. Please
review, and if all specifications are met by the apparent low bidder, and the decision is made to proceed
with work, upon receipt of a signed Purchase Requisition, Purchasing will generate and request from
contractor the Agreement; Performance Bond; Payment Bond; Insurance Certificates and
Endorsements.

I concur with the bid results and wish to proceed with award of bid to:
Houston & Harris PCS, Inc

DocuSigned by: Ds
( Tom l\/umb? | s 9/21/2022
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